From: Hiba Ahmed

Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 3:10 PM

To: 'abarnes@radiopharmacy.com' <abarnes@radiopharmacy.com>;
fplastini@radiopharmacy.com; 'sgriffith@radiopharmacy.com' <sgriffith@radiopharmacy.com>
Cc: Jan Nguyen <Janice.Nguyen@nrc.gov>

Subject: Request for Additional Information — License Amendment Discussion on 12/2
Importance: High

Mr. Aaron Barnes,

Thank you for your time this morning. As a follow up to this morning's telephone conversation,
we are writing to formally request additional information regarding your license amendment
request dated August 18, 2025, for License No. 47-25375-01MD. To proceed with the review,
we kindly ask that you provide the following information:

1. Please clarify the intended use of the new line item. As noted, this item is already authorized
under your current license for 200 mCi. Kindly explain the rationale for the requested increase to
3 Ci. If the increase is for research purposes, please specify.

2. Your “Authorized Use” request does not include redistribution. Will the material be
redistributed? If so, please confirm. We will revise the language in your submission accordingly
to reflect redistribution.

3. Will the use of the material fall under the same procedures, utilize the same shipping
containers, and occur at the same location as currently authorized? If there are any changes,
please provide detailed information.

4. For your awareness, our licenses do not specify chemical form as bound/non-volatile. It will
be listed as “Any.” However, your incoming letter will be referenced in your license to specify the
use of bound and non-volatile chemical/physical forms. No response required.

We appreciate your patience during the recent delay caused by the government shutdown and
lapse in appropriations. We are resuming normal operations and are working to process
pending actions as efficiently as possible. We would appreciate your response as soon as it is
possible for you. Please provide a formal, signed response referencing Mail Control No.
649419. You may send it to myself at hiba.ahmed@nrc.gov or Janice.nguyen@nrc.gov.

If you have any questions or require further clarification, feel free to contact us.
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Please respond with confirmation of receipt.

Thank you,

Hiba Ahmed

Health Physicist

Division of Radiological Safety and Security (DRSS)
Medical and Licensing Assistance Branch (MLAB)
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Region |

Office (610) 337-5283

Hiba.ahmed@nrc.gov
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